RE: EAC Signed Documents - 2025 AFSA Conference- Booth 515 for Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc.

Jennifer Elhardt <JElhardt@vipertradeshow.com=
To @ Katie Dana

Cc John Corcoran
(i) You replied to this message on 6/9/2025 9:56 AM.

Hi Katie,

Received, thank you. Please request that Sholink send their COI when able.

Have a great weekend,

Jennifer Elhardt

Exhibitor Services Coordinator
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From: Katie Dana <kdana@ampminc.com>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 1:29 PM

To: Jennifer Elhardt <IElhardt@vipertradeshow.com>
Cc: John Corcoran <jcorcoran@reliablesprinkler.com>

Subject: EAC Signed Documents - 2025 AFSA Conference- Booth 515 for Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc.

Hello Jennifer,
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Sat 6/7/2025 410 PM

On behalf of Reliable Automatic Sprinkler Co Inc., please find the signed EAC documents from John Corcoran for their booth 515. ShoLink will be their labor EAC and AMPM

will be ordering their show services and coordinating the booth setup on their behali.

At your earliest convenience, please confirm safe receipt of the files.

Have a wonderful weekend.

A M P M Katie Dana
+1.989.837 8814
kdanaf@ampminc.com

ampiminc. coim



